
From: 	 Neil McIntyre

Sent: 	 Wednesday, 9 June 2021 8:34 AM 

To: 	 E PW 

Subject: 	 Meeting request 17th or 18th of June 2021 

Attachments: 	 Letter to Min De Brenni 070621.pdf 

Importance: 	 High 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Completed 

Categories: 	 Meeting/Event 

Dear Minister De Brenni ,please find attached a letter containing a meeting request from Diatreme Resources ltd , 

Hopevale Congress Aboriginal Corporation and members of the Thiithaarr and Gamaay Peoples in order to discuss 

the Galalar Silica project at Cape Bedford in Far North Qld. 

We are respectfully requesting this be arranged for around the 17th  or 18th  of June if possible. 

We sincerely appreciate your consideration of our request. 

Kind Regards 

DIATREME 
Resources 

Neil McIntyre MBE 

Chief Executive 

Mob:

e-mail:

Office Address  

Unit 8 , 61 Holdsworth Street ,Coorparoo 

Brisbane ,Queensland. 

Postal Address  

PO Box 382, Coorparoo, Qld, 4151 

Telephone : 07 3397 2222 
URL : http://www.diatreme.com.au/ 

This Email is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt 

from disclosure at law. You must not edit this Email or any attachments without our express consent. The sender is not liable for 

any failed, corrupted or incomplete transmission of this Email or any attachments or for any viruses contained in them. By opening 

any attachments, you accept full responsibility for the consequences. The sender recommends that you use the latest virus 

checking software before use. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, reliance upon or copying of this Email or 

any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you must immediately erase them permanently from your system, notify us by 

telephone on 07 3397 2222 (at our cost) and destroy any hard copies. 
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DIATREME 
Resources 

Hon Mick De Brenni MP 

Minister for Energy, Renewables and Hydrogen and 

Ministerfor Public Works and Procurement 

1 William St 

BRISBANE Q4000 

By email: epwC~ministerial.gld.gov.au  

Dear Minister De Brenni 

We write to ask for an opportunity to brief you on the progress of the Galalar Silica Project at Cape Bedford as the 

Ministerial Champion for Hopevale. 

We have recently signed a Memorandum of Cooperation outlining our mutually desired mine infrastructure 

development plan for the mine operations designed to minimise potential community and environmental impacts, 

we are seeking approval for the export (loading and marine transport) operations to be undertaken via a barge ramp 
at Nob Point, with potential for joint community use. 

Diatreme, Hopevale Congress and Native Title holders (Gamaay and Thiithaarr Peoples) are partners in developing 

this important new project for Queensland. 

Further benefits to native title holders include a Project equity component (12.5%), direct employment (including 

high Indigenous targets), training and contracting opportunities along with the broader benefits to the community. It 
is no understatement to say the benefits for the region are transformational in a time when economic activity is 

welcomed, particularly as part of the post-pandemic recovery process. 

The Project will also contribute to Queensland's production of'new economy minerals,' with silica a I<ey ingredient in 

the production of solar panels for solar energy, a renewable energy source. 

We are available for meetings in Brisbane on 17-18 June 2021 and would appreciate an opportunity to provide you 

with a short briefing on the Project and our partnership. 

Yours sincerely 

or and on behalf of 
Neil McIntyre 	 Steering Committee 	Steering Committee 
Chief Executive 	 Thiithaarr People 	Gamaay People 

Diatreme Resources 	Hopevale Congress 
Aboriginal Corporation 

+61 7 3397 2222 

AUSTRALIy~i SANDS. t.l~~ll'aCl;:>ttL lJ~iv ;~i'~~D. 

DIATREME RESOURCES LIMITED ABN 33 061 267 061 ASX:DRX 

Unit 8, 55-61 Holdsworth St 
Coorparoo, Qld, 4151 

diatreme.com.au  
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Subject: 
	

1.30pm Meeting with Hopevale Congress Re: Galalar Silica project 

Location: 
	

(McKinely) 5.30A Parliament House 

Start: 
	

Fri 18/06/2021 1:30 PM 

End: 
	

Fri 18/06/2021 2:00 PM 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 
Required Attendees: 

(none) 

Meeting organizer 

Mick de Brenni 

Melissa Hallam; Sean Scanlon; 'DLO EPW'; McKinley Fiveash; 

Date/Time: Friday 18t"June 2021 

Topic For Discussion: Galalar Silica project at Cape Bedford in Far North Qld 

Purpose of Meeting: 

Attendees: —CEO Hopevale Congress Aboriginal Corporation 

— Adviser to Congress 

Thiithaarr and Gamaay 

Clan representatives) 

—CEO Diatreme 

COO Diatreme 

Address: 5.30A Parliament House 

Dress Code: Business Attire 

Advisor: McKinley 

Departmental Rep: Yes 

Agenda Sent: 16.6.21 

Agenda Due: 16.6.21 

Requested By: 

Contact: Neil McIntyre MBE 
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

Notes: 

Requested On: 

DLO EPW / May I please request a meeting brief 
Due Date / 4pm 17.6.21 

16.6.21 
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From: 	 meeting.rooms@parliament.gld.gov.au  

Sent: 	 Thursday, 17 June 2021 9:32 AM 

Subject: 	 Meeting invitation for your meeting at Parliament House in Room 5.30A from Fri 18 

Jun 2021 1:30 PM to Fri 18 Jun 2021 3:00 PM 

Attachments: 	 Invitation-Event-18-06-2021-13-30-OO.ICS 

Attached is a calendar invitation for your meeting at Parliament House in Room 5.30A from Fri 18 Jun 2021 1:30 PM 

to Fri 18 Jun 2021 3:00 PM. 

Open the invitation and click the 'Send Update' button to send the invitation to the attendees. 

Consider the environment before you print this email. 

NOTICE -This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. 

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or 

dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by 

telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000. 

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The 

unauthorised publication of an a-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary 

Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland 

Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request 

under Right to information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified. 

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that 

the information is free from any virus defect or error. 

Consider the environment before you print this email. 

NOTICE -This a-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. 

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or 

dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by 

telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000. 

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the a-mail makes it clear otherwise. The 

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

the information is free from any virus,defect or error. 
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DIATREME 
Resources 

Hon Mick De Brenni MP 

Ministerfor Energy, Renewables and Hydrogen and 

Ministerfor Public Works and Procurement 

1 William St 

BRISBANE Q4000 

By email: epw@ministerial.gld.gov.au  

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
at Nob Point, with potential forjoint community use. 

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

The Project will also contribute to Queensland's production of 'new economy minerals,' with silica a I<ey ingredient in 

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

for and on behalf of 
Neil McIntyre 	 	 Steering Committee 	Steering Committee 

Chief Executive 	 Thiithaarr People 	Gamaay People 

Diatreme Resources 	Hopevale Congress 

Aboriginal Corporation 

AUSTRALIAN SANDS. UNIVERSAL DEMANC3. 

DIATREME RESOURCES LIMITED ABN 33 OGl 267 061 ASX:DRX 

+61 7 3397 2222 

Unit 8, 55-61 Holdsworth St 
Coorparoo, Qld, 4151 

diatreme.com.au  
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Department of Energy and Public Works 	 Ref: 13134/21 

MINISTERIAL MEETING BRIEFING NOTE 
Subject: 	 Galalar Silica project at Cape Bedford in Far North Queensland 
Date of Meeting: 	 18 June 2021 
Time of Meeting: 	 1:30pm 
Location: (if known) 	Parliament House 
Briefing type: 	 Meeting Brief —Requested 
Responsible Area: 	Policy 
Departmental Attendees: 	Ty Taylor, a/Executive Director, Policy, Energy Division

KEY ISSUES 
• Diatreme Resources have written to the Minister asking for an opportunity to brief on 

the progress of the Galalar Silica Project at Cape Bedford. 
• A similar letter has been received by Mike Kaiser, Acting Director-General, Department of 

Resources as the Government champion for Hope Vale. 
• The project is seeking approvals to mine and export silica via Nob Point. 

RESPONSE TO KEY ISSUES 
• The Department of Resources has provided the following high-level advice: 

o Testing confirms the silica sand is suitable for premium-grade silica, high end glass and 
solar panel manufacturing. 

o Diatreme has not provided more information on how much silica sand will be 
channelled to each of the uses or its targets for domestic versus international supply. 

o Any barge loading development ortrans-shipment within the Great Barrier Reef Marine 
Park (GBRMP) will require approval from the GBRMP Authority. 

o Transport and Main Roads are leading work with the Department of Environment and 
Science (DES) and other relevant agencies regarding trans-shipment. 

o An e-petition was tabled in the legislative Assembly on 9 March, 2021 over numerous 
concerns and the communities are generally opposed to the proposals. A response 
dated 8 April 2021 was subsequently tabled. 

o Cook Shire Council have resolved not to support the Cooktown loading option. 
o Discussions regarding exploration and mining activity are moving forward via the 

Mineral Assessment Hub and the Hopevale Congress Association and their legal 
representatives. 

• It is understood Mike Kaiser is also meeting with these stakeholders. 
• Given the approvals and negotiation processes primarily sit with the Department of Resources, 

the Minister will attend the meeting in his capacity as Ministerial Champion. 

RESOURCE/FINANCIAL/FUNDING IMPLICATIONS FOR PROPOSAL 
• Nil 

GOVERNMENT PRIORITIES AND ELECTION COMMITMENTS 
• The Minister is the Hope Vale Ministerial champion under the Ministerial Government 

Champion's program, aimed at working closely with community leaders to engage on the 
opportunities and challenges facing Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities. 

® ROUtlne (Straight to MO) 	❑ COpy t0 DG (Routine items) 
	

❑ Non-routine (DG to endorse) 

ENDORSEMENT ENDORSEMENT MINISTER'S OFFICE NOTING 

Stephanie Jolly 
A/Deputy Director-General 
Energy Division 
Date: xx/06/2021 

James Purtill 
Director-General 

Date: 	/ 	/ 

Name: 
Office of the Minister for Energy, Renewables and Hydrogen 
Minister for Public Works and Procurement 
Date: 	/ 	/ 

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS MINISTER'S OFFICE COMMENTS 

Page 1 of 3 
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Department of Energy and Public Works 	 Ref: [SystemRefNo] 

BACKGROUND 
• The Galalar Silica Project is located 20km east of Hope Vale. It covers a large sand dune field, 

part of which is currently being mined by Mitsubishi Corporation subsidiary, Cape Flattery Silica 
Mines Pty Ltd and is the world's largest silica sand mining operation. 

• In February 2020, Diatreme lodged an application to undertake a voluntary Environmental 
Impact Statement (EIS) for Galalar, in accordance with the Environmental Protection Act 1994 
(Qld). This followed the lodging in December 2019 of a Mining Lease Application (MLA). 

• Diatreme notes a recent independent economic study shows that the Galalar Silica Project has 
the potential to deliver sizeable economic benefits for Hope Vale, Cooktown and the 
surrounding region. This includes generating more than 110 jobs as well as injecting up to $24 
million during construction and up to $42 million once the mining lease is operational. 

EXTERNAL ATTENDEES 
• Chief Executive, Diatreme Resources 
• Chairperson, Hopevale Congress Aboriginal Corporation 
• —CEO Hopevale Congress Aboriginal Corporation 
• —Adviser to Congress 
• Thiithaarr and Gamaay Clan 

representatives) 
• —COO Diatreme 

  

(Minister's office to complete) 
ADVISOR'S NOTES: 	O No action required 

	
O Further action required 

(As detailed below) 
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Department of Energy and Public Works 
	

Ref: [SystemRefNo] 

Page 3 of 3 
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Hon. Mick de Brenni MP 
Minister for Energy, Renewables and 

Hydrogen 
Minister for Public Works and Procurement 

Member for Springwood 
AGENDA FORM 

   

MEETING AGENDA 

Date 

Time 

Venue 

Attendance 

Apologies 

Agenda item 

Galalar Silica Project 
Introduction 

Hopevale Congress 

TO's 
Thiithaarr/Gamaay 

Discussion leader 	 Objective 

CEO 	Intro to Project— New Economy 
Mineral —used for solar panels, 
currently in an EIS permitting 
process. Potential for further 
manufacturing opportunity in 
Townsville 

Time 
each 

for 
topic 

1. 

2.  

3.  

-CEO 	Opportunities/Project 
transformational for Hopevale & 
Community 70-80plus jobs 

	Direct equity benefit (12.50%) in 
Project, Employment, contracting, 
etc. 

4.'  

5.'  

*Please note that meetings are typically scheduled for 30minutes. Please 
provide agenda topics in accordance with this timeframe. 

Should you have any queries, please contact Kelly McMahon 07 3719 7282. 
Please return this completed form to kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au   
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